

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

Our ref: SSI-10055-PA-81

Inland Rail Pty Ltd
via Major Projects Portal

5 September 2025

Attention: Ian Irwin, Environment Manager

Inland Rail – Albury to Illabo (SSI-10055) – approval of Flood Design Report, Cassidy Parade Footbridge E43

Dear Luke,

I refer to your submission requesting approval of the Flood Design Report – Cassidy Parade Footbridge (the Report), revision 0, dated 9 July 2025, as required by condition E43

I note that the Report was:

- endorsed by the approved flood consultant as required under condition E41
- accompanied by a report which demonstrated consultation with the stakeholders identified in condition E41. Transport for NSW confirmed on 5 August 2025 that its comments have been appropriately addressed.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Report under condition E43 of the Approval.

If you wish to discuss this, please contact Jessica Athas, Team Leader, or myself.

Yours sincerely,



Alexander Scott

Director
Freight Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary